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Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:21 PM
To: Mary Lowery; Lindsay Ruby; Gabrielle Mascelli; Adam Colopy
Cc: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA) 

Gavin
Subject:  DE007 WO# 14543 Please update your trackers ON-HOLD 

Lindsay , Gabby , Mary ,  
I spoke with Ken they will want this actioned later in the future . SO for now move the diagnostic fee to the other DE007 
work orders and I will put this one ON- HOLD in Maximo to address next Option year 4 in October due to funding.  
 
Thanks,  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:51 AM 
To: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy 
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: DE007 WO# 14543 
 
Thanks Lindsay- let me see what ricks thoughts are on this. 
 
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 

 
C: 410-967-5346 
 

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:48 AM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy 
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<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: DE007 WO# 14543 
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Mary,   
Let me know how you would like to proceed 
 
Work Note for WO# 14543 
 
found light pole that was out in rear of building near the transformer pad. 
the pole has power to it. so the problem is up in the light. looks like it's a 400watt HP bulb and ballast could be bad. would 
have to get a 35' articulating light to reach light head. 
talked with Jason and he would rather wait for more of the lights to go out to replace this due to having a lift delivered for 
just one light. 
 
--  

Lindsay Ruby 
S&S Mechanical 
"Feeling Good About What We Do" 
Phone: 301-574-1555 
Fax: 301-574-1558 
www.sandsmidatlantic.com 
lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 
 


